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October 31,2014

vrA FACSTMTLE (s 1 8-285 -6192)

Hon. Roger D. McDonough
Acting Supreme Court Justice
Albany County Courthouse
16 Eagle Street, Room 219
Albany, New York 12207

Re: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. et al v. Cuomo, et al
Supreme Court, Albany County
Index No. 1788-14 RJI No. 01-14-113240

Dear Judge McDonough:

Please be advised that I sent plaintiff Sassower an email on October 30,2014, asking if
she would consent to defendants' request for an extension of time to answer to complaint in the
above-referenced action. Receiving no response, I attempted to call plaintiff Sassower on
October 31,2014 at914-45$-4373, but that number is no longer in service. Therefore, by copy of
this letter, I am seeking such consent from the plaintiff via the U.S. Postal Service. I am unaware
of any other way to attempt to cohtact the plaintiff beyond the method.s listed herein.

Respectfully yours,
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Atrri eim€'i. Kerwi n "*-
Assiitant Attomev General

Elena Ruth Sassower (via U.S. mail and email)
P.O. Box 8101
White Plains, New York 10602
elena@judgewatch.org
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cc:



State of New York
Office of the Attorney General

The Capitol
Albany, NY 12224-0341

Elena Ruth Sassower
P.O. Box B1C1
Whrte Plains, New York 10602
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